Freedom of Information Request - FO12024/

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, | would like to request the below information please:

1.

How much money has the Trust spent on EPR (Electronic Patient Record software) over the
last 12 months?

More broadly, how much money has the Trust spent on any type of software in the last 12
months (e.g. EPR, PAS, TIE, etc - please factor in all types of software)?

Does the Trust have a TIE (Trust Integration Engine), or a centralised integration platform of
any kind? If so, who is the vendor and name of the platform (e.g. Intersystems Ensembile,
Orion Health Rhapsody, etc)?

How many people are in the Trust’s digital integration team (employees responsible for
integrating software, e.g. EPR, with other software)?

More broadly, how many people does the Trust employ who have some kind of a Digital, Data

or Technology (DDaT) role?

| have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below:

1. IMS Maxims - £609K last year

2. We have spent £958k on software in the last year

3. Yes, Orion Health Rhapsody

4. The Trust employs no one directly but has access to 2 WTE via Hoople and 1 WTE technical

project manager (contractor) concentrating on this.
5. About 40 WTE.

Yours sincerely,

Freedom of Information Officer



